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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
In the 1850's the residence at 1305 E, Washington Street was built for Charles
Stillman. This one story home is one of the earliest Greek Revival brick structures
built in Brownsville,

Located in the midst of the central business district, the house is built on
a brick foundation into which metal grille vents are incorporated. The house is
constructed of common bond pink brick with wood framed floor and roof construction.
A flat-roofed porch, supported by four large round plastered columns, crosses the
entire front facade. A simple wood balustrade extends between the columns across
the front and the corner column and the wall on the ends. Simple square balusters are
supported by a bottom rail raised off the floor and capped with a plain wood rail.
The columns, balustrade, and balusters are all painted white. The house, which is
five bays wide, has a gabled roof of slate shingles and is surrounded by a boxed white
wooden cornice, There is an inside end chimney on each gable end of the front side of
the ridge. Flush with the face of the wall, the chimneys extend up to an arched
brick hood. Another chimney, located on the end wall of the kitchen, extends up
to a four step brick course cap.

The window treatment on the house consists of wood framed, single-hung apertures,
The windows have six-over-six light sashes with wooden sills and lintels, There are
wooden adjustable louvre shutters painted dark green.

In an L shape, the Stillman House has a floor plan based on a large central hall,
The main entrance, located on the center axis of the front facade, is a wood panel
door flanked by side lights on each side. The side lights have a lower wooden panel
topped by twenty-one lights, The transom, setting above a deep lintel, has twenty-one
lights also. The interior flooring is of wide wooden boards, walls and ceilings are
of painted plaster. Some rooms have cornices formed by picture moldings; circular
ceiling medallions can also be found on several rooms,

On the right side of the center hall are the parlor, dining room, and study.
There are doors on the northeast walls of the parlor and dining room connecting the
three rooms. A fireplace, with a simple wooden mantelpiece and concrete hearth is
found in the parlor. At the left of the center hall, opposite the parlor is the
bedroom. The bedroom itself is distinguished by a wallpaper frieze forming a cornice,
Following the bedroom, a small display room is found which joins a large display room.
All rooms open on the center hall, At the end of the hall, opposite the main entrance,
is a double wood panel door with eighteen light transom above and wood surrounds which
opens onto a small garden and patio. The large display room opens onto a small
kitchen with a large brick fireplace with raised hearth for cooking. Flooring in the
kitchen consists of hexagonal clay tile,

Around the front and part way around the sides extends an iron fence mounted on
a brick sill. A raised brick well is found in the gardens near the kitchen. A brick
carriage house is found at the rear of the house. Living quarters are located in
the corner of the carriage house. The quarters are inaccessible,



KEJ SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _XARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALZHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART .. —ENGINEERING —MusiIC —THEATER
X1800-1899 .;_COMMERCE _XEXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —_PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- "__COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES circa 1850 BUILDER/ARCHITECT unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Charles Stillman House, circa 1850, is one of the oldest residences in Brownsville
This fine small scale Greek Revival structure was built as the home of Charles Stillman,
owner and developer of the original townsite of Brownsville, Thomas Carson, agent for
the Stillman interests and mayor of Brownsville from 1879-1892, occupied the home in the

18907 s .

Charles Stillman arrived at Brazos de Santiago, Mexico, on February 2, 1828,
Stillman was to remain there and in Matamoros, Mexico, until the end of the Mexican
War in 1848. Throughout his residence in Matamoros, Stillman was engaged in several
partnerships involved in the mercantile trade, and his pursuits proved to be very
successful.

In 1848, following the end of the Mexican War, Stillman came to realize the impor-
tance of a townsite opposite Matamoros, and so he took steps in insure that he would
profit from the land boom., Stillman hired local surveyor George Lyons soon thereafter
to survey 4,676 acres and lay out town lots adjacent to the already established United
States Army base of Fort Brown, for which the township was named. On December 9, 1848,
the Brownsville Town Company was formed and Stillman entered into partnership with Samuel
A. Belden and Jacob Mussina, Brownsville experienced a land boom throughout 1849 and the
city was incorporated in 1850.

Stillman had the home at the corner of 13th and E. Washington Streets built for his
new wife Elizabeth Pamela Goodrich by the time they arrived in Brownsville in August of
1849. Two of Stillman's children, James Jewett and Isabel Goodrich Stillman, were born
and christened in the home. Because of the heat and high rate of disease, Stillman's
wife and two eldest children left Brownsville in June 1853, for New York. Thereafter,
until 1866, Stillman saw his wife and children only in the summers, when he traveled north
to escape the heat.

Stillman remained in the south conducting his business with growing success. He owned
a silver mine and imported goods from Europe and Mexico. Stillman also engaged in trading
throughout' the Gulf-Coast, forming partnerships with Mifflin Kenedy, Richard King and James
O'Donell. In 1866 Stillman rejqQined his family in New York, maintaining only his cotton-
brokerage. Stillman died on December 18, 1875, but remained an ardent Texan throughout
his lifetime,

The house itself had several subsequent owners, It was occupied by Thomas Carson
in the 1890's. Carson, agent for the Stillman interests, was mayor of Brownsville from
1879-1892. Later the Joseph Trevino family inhabited the home.
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During the Trevino ownership the home served as the Mexican Consulate for
several years. Chauncey Stillman, Charles Stillman's great grandson bought
the home in January 1958 from the Trevinos and made a gift of it to the
Brownsville Historical Association who gave it, in turn, to the City of
Brownsville. The Stillman House is maintained by the BHA as a museum and
is open to the public.
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